
N 
rat 

txt 
CIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 

/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CJkOUPy(_N= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I; /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE r,Rn\ !P/rM=PFrTPTFMT<; /rN=| '---
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN= 
Subject: | | 
Sent: 20Ub-Ui-li 1H:42 
Date: 2006-03-13 18:42 
X-Folder: sent "items 
X-Text: 2862 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

14.246 
14.246 

A L L I K F 0 R K Ä . T I 0 M C O N T A I N E D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

11 
11111 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Dear 1082883 

I am forwardina this to you as you w e r e not copied on the initial email. I understand 
T w a ^ w n r l H n n n n cn i r iP n i H H a n r p ; h n w P V P r . T a m n n t < ; i i rP H f a n v h a < ; H<;<; I IPH . 

When w e had our mega meeting withf 
I know w e discussed some of these issues. Please 
from NSLB so w e can provide that deliverable to y o u . 

Julie 

Original Messaae-----
From: I IfCvD) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y . March 13. 2006 11:36 AM 
To: (OGC) (FBI);I 
C c : ICVD") CFBT'i^JLSNI 

]to get the | |briefing for V a l e r i e , 
se advise i T BILU i S awaiting anything 

[ 
ÜXÜILCONTTI 

I roGc^ (i-yiTT 
suDject: [ 

J c y D ) ( F B I ) L K 
E Î X B I Î Ç O N ) ; I 

I (CyD; 1>U1J ; [ 

T O G C ) (FBI) 
^ ( O G C ) (FBI) — 
lìcitì) ( F B I ) ; T 

( A (CyD) ( F W 
? 

b2 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Today I w a s handed a priority precedence ec written 0 3 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 5 , UCFN 66F-HQ-A1427431, 
SPrial 54. ThP PC R P N U P S T S OGC guidance on I I 

I I You are one of the addressees on the attention line, 
V a l e r i e Caproni is the o t h e r . Do you know if there w a s an answer to this ec? I can 
only determine from A C S that the lead has been closed. 
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b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Itxt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR6UPy ( !N=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS • 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniIP/rM=PFrTPTFNTS/CN=f"^ I:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

,_..• ;/0=FBI/OU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

ï ; 

r/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Subject 
Sent: 2UUb-lU-JJ 18:42:14.246 
Date: 2006-03-13 18:42:14.246 
X-Folder: sent "items 
X-Text: 2862 

UNCLASSIFIED D A T E 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 6£ 

NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 p g . l 

OR-I N~I NAL MPQQSHP 

From: I licvrD (FBI) 
Sent: M n n H a v . M a r r h 1 3 . 7 0 0 6 1 1 : 3 6 AM 

To: I I (OGC) (FBI); I |(OGC) (FBI) > , £ 
Cc: H - r ^ v ^ (FBI): T H O M A S . JUL1L I-.1 C O C O I 
(CyP)(C(WTTT r r r v n ^ r o N ^ : V y R } (FBI^: f | ' b 7 C 

I I (OGC) (FR"Q • I . L(cyDj (FBIJ; | | (cyp) (FBTJ 
subject: I I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . l 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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It xt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ î 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
romID/rM-pcrTDTCMTg/rM-i i/n=CRT/mI=FTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
G R O U P / C N = R F r T P T F N ï V C N = 
Subj ect: I I 
Sent: 2006-03-13 19:42:09.893 
Date: 2006-03-13 19:42:09.893 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3427 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

U=|-D1/ UU=riRD I rtUlvIJ-INJ-3 I r\M I J 
J/0=FBI/0U=FI RS T ADMINISTRATIVE 

ALL IWFÛKHÀTI0W C O M T A I S E B 

HEMÎi''l3''IWCLlS3ÏFÎËD 

DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J U 

Lets talk 

11 A551 5T5HT Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
office of General Counsel FBI 

" Voi ce 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Pager 
Secure 
Fax 

Fax 

Ori gìna Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: MrmHai/ M.rrh f̂ìfìfi 1 ; 42 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) r 

I fOGC) (FBI): I 
I V O G C ^ 1 I R R ; I ' / O G C W F B T \ : 

Subject: FWil 
P T 

] (OGC) (FBI); 

h 2 

he 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg.1 

Original 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: I 
(cyD)(CONTTI 

M e s s a q e -
J 

iNnndflY. M a i m 1,1 

(cyD) (FBI) 
_ 2 p 0 6 11:36 AM 

(OGC) (FBI); I 
X y D ) fFBI^: T H O M A S . 

J ( C y D ) (CON) ; I 

b 6 

b 7 C 

I(OGC)(FBI) 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

I (CyD) (FBI); 
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C Z Z H C O G C ) C F B I ) : I 
S u b j e c t : I T 

] ( C y D ) (FBI); 

t v t 

( C y D ) ( F B I ) 

h 2 

hG 

b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D D u p l i c a t e JFT-3 p g . l 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

P a g e 1 
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Itxt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIR 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ^ I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
j O = F B l / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN= 
S u b j e c t : T I 
Sent: 2006-03-13 20:33:38.437 
Date: 2006-03-13 20:33:38.437 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3604 

DATS J 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie - Now that the filing has been completed. STLU will get together with NSLB to 

] I know 
that | ¡and| lare playing phone and e-maiI tag but I am sure they wiI I hook up 
and s T c T m r o r k i n g on this A S A P . T h a n k s . 

Elai ne 

ta 5 
ta 6 
ta7C 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , March 13, 2006 1:42 PM 
T o : I A M M F R T F I A T N F N_ ( F B l ) 

I I r O G C K F B l ) : ! H (OGC) w 
Subject: FW:| [EC 

] (OGC) ( F B I ) ; [ 
ta7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 PG.1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

- O ^ 

(CyD)CCONJ,. 

subject: 

m n a l M e s s a a *— — 
(FBI) 

M o n d a y . March 13. 2006 11:36 AM 
(OGC) ( F B I ) ; [ 

C y D ) (FBI) ;_ T H O M A S . JULIE 
- O N T T T 
"KOGC; (FBI); 

1 = 

Ì H i '(CVD) r c O N ^ : } 
DJ ](CyD; C F B i ; ; [ 

• (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

" f v n ) ( F B I ) ; ^ ^ 
I (CyD) ( É E T T 
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Duplicate JFT'1-3 pg. 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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I l-t*t 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS k o 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: / Q = F R T / o i J = F T R S T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject I I 
Sent: 2(50^-0^-14 15:57:21.926 
Date: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4012 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Could I get a copy 

T h a n k s , 
Juli e 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , March 13, 2006 3:34 PM 
To: T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC') (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

lo: IHUMAb. JUL-Lb h • t U(j(_) ^htilj I I 

I | (OGC) .(FBI);! 1 (OGC) (FBI); 
I I f O G C H F B I ) : ! H (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: REj | 

N O N - R I C ™ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , March 13, 2006 1:42 PM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cr : \ I (OGC) (FBI);I I (OGC) (FBI); [ 

I too VTCTT 
subject: FW 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

N O N - R I C ™ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . l 
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Duplicate JFT'1-3 pg. 1 

vi 
r-in-inal M P ^ a n P -

From 
Sent: 
To: 

I t t Q l I 

] (CyD) (FBI) 
M o n d a y . March 13. 2006 11:36 AM 

suojec 

CONTTT 
J ( O G C ; 

(OGC) (FBI) ;| toGC) (FBI) 
: ~ m ô M A 5 . JULIE F / Ì O G O (FBI) ; 

Ifrvp) (FBI); Ë
C y D ) (FBI) 
CyD)(CON);[ 

1 (CyD) TFBÏTT[ 
b 7 C 

(CyD) (PET? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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I # Itxt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / Q ^ i £ U i i m S 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
S U B J E C T I 1 1 

Sent: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926 
Date: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4012 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Could I get a copy 

icate J F T 1 - 3 P G . 9 

A L L I H F O P H A T I O M CONTAINED 

H E R E I M I S UFFCLASSIFIED 

. 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J W 

T h a n k s , 
Juli e 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , March 13, 2006 3:34 PM 
To: T H O M A S . JULIE F. fOGC') (FBI) 

. I 1 f r * ^ ; I 

I I C O G C H F B I ) ; | | (OGC) 'U-yiJ 
1 tiubjeci: RE n 1 1 

b2 

] (OGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate J F T 1 - 3 P G . 7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , March 13, 2006 1:42 PM 
To: LAMMERT. ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) | 

f L i 1 w Ì f O G Q (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI); 
I I O G C ) ( FBI) : I I (OGC) 1 (I-B1J 
Subject: FWj | 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . l 

NR-IN-INAL MECCANO-----

From: I I(CyD) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y . March 1 5 . 2006 11:36 AM 

, ^ J C C y i u x y . | | lYIThf I rfYfaifa I I V"^' 
R F C V D K C Q I S N : IRRVRPT R F R T V 

I iOGC) (FBI):! I (CyD) (FBT):| K C y P ) (fflTJ b7C 
Subject: | | 

TO: ' -1 ' J (OGC) ( F B D : ! I F O G C H F B D B 2 
Ce: I , JTCyP) (FBli: T H O M A S . JULIE F. ÌQGCÌ (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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DOJNSLMonograph.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[ 1 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE fiRQllP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=l I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| ^ Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I 
Siihinrt.- DO3 NSL Monograph - June U6 -

' b S h T ! ¿¡006-10-23 1 3 : 2 0 : 4 4 . 5 7 4 

D a t e : 2006-10-23 1 3 : 2 0 : 4 4 . 5 7 4 

X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\D03 NSL monograph.wpd" 
X-Text: 1378 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

JKIL,'''ISR0SMTI0M'''C0LITFIIISEI) 

H E R E I I I S U N C L A S S I F I E D 

1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J W 

Per your request, here is the DOJ monograph on NSLs. I lit is just a 
listing of the statute. T h e r e is no interpretative analysis of what the terms m e a n . 
c;n w p arp 1 pft tn annlv a m m m n n sense interpretation of what Congress intended by Oj>n 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

From: I ^ (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. OrtnhPr 13. 7006 3:46 PM 
To: I | (OGC) ( F E l l 
Cc: | T T O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: U0J Nt>L Monograph - June uo 

] (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] b5 

Does this material change your opinion in our favor? 

")r~i rri n a l M P Q Q ^ H P 

R L From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject? 

~ \ ( F B T ) 
Friday Ortnhpr H f̂lfffi 3 • PM 

I I (FBI) 
l-W: DOJ nsl Monograph - June 06 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Subject: DO3 NSL Monograph - June 06 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b7E 

More professional reading 

Legal unit | | 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

D03NSLMonograph.txt 
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D0JNSLMonograph2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE R;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=TFTHOMA<;• /O=FRT 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ~ 
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 - I 

I 

FIRST 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-

ffieiii...is...rafCMssiFiED 
DATE 1G-' 

D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 p g . 1 6 

[ 

Original Message b 6 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) l r 

Sent: M o n d a y . October 23. 2006 11:59 AM D / u 

To: ' — — ^ ' (OGC) (FBI) b5 
Cc: I ICOGC) (FRT^ ; I I (OGC) (FBI) 
^NHI PRI~ • PF- DO J NSL Monograph - June 06 -1 | 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . If 
NON-RECORD 

] (FBI) 
\-ri dav. Ortoher H . ; m h ' 3 : 4 6 PM 

I (OGC) (FBJj , 
U N I E ) (FBI);! I (FBI) hie 

Subject: i-w: DOJ NSL Monograph - June ue> ., _ 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED • -, . „ ^ 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 
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Duplicate JFT'1-3 pg. 1 
nmN<;i Mnnnnranh? tvt 

-Ori q~i nal Messaqe-
From: | | (FBI) b 6 
Sent: l-riday, October Id, ¿U06 3:38 PM 
To: I T l ? I (FBI) b / C 

Subject: FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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D0JNSLMonograph3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T 

T!U=F 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N T 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H 6 M A 5 : ) 6 u = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ^ 1/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I " I 
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 -

b7C 

1 i>ent : ¿Ô06-f?ent: 2U06-10-27 14:51:55.345 
Date: 2006-10-27 14:51:55.345 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3070 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mi'L • • • • IilF'ORIîàTI OS " • G ÛMTàlIfEB 

M I E IH • • • I S' • • • OTG liM S îFIED' 

10-02-2007 BY 

icate JFTl-3 

Orj gj nal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: MnnH.v nn-nh^r 2W& 11:59 AM 
To: I ~ l (OGC) ( F B X l 
Ce: I T r r â n (FBI) 
Subject : 

I 
JiL : DOJ NSL Monograph - June ut> -

T O G C ) (FBI) b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Lets talk t o m o r r o w . 

Jul j e 

Original Messaae-
From: [ 

D u p l i c a t e JFT1-

I (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , O c t o b e r 2 3 , 2006 9 : 2 1 A M 

T o : T H O M A S . 1111 T F F . C t t r t ( F B I ) 

Cc: I J ( O G C ) (FBI);I 
q n h i g r f F W M I M M Mrtnrtnranh - JL 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

F W ^ n m M m Mnnoriranh - June Ub -
1 ( O G C ) 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 1 6 

D0JNSLMonograph3.txt 

O H a m a l Message 
From: I I (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, nrtnhpr 13. 7006 3:46 PM b 6 
To: I I (OGC) ( F B D b 7 c 

Cc: f I (0<ic) (FBI);| I (FBI) ^ ^ 
Subject! FW: M l N5L Monograph - 'June Ub 1 b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 1 6 

nrininal Mp^canp-

From: I 
Sent• ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
To: [ 

I (FBI) 

Subject: 
Ì:38 PM 
(FBI) 

FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 
b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 1 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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D03NSLMonograph3.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteor[ 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = L . 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^T 

Itxt 

To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE fiROU P/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/(~N=1 FTHOMA5 

m NSI Mnnrniranh - Junp Qfi -r S u b j e c t : 

Sent: ÔOfe-lO-lJ ^0:45:01.1^ 

Date: 2006-10-13 20:45:01.152 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4679 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

S 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

ÀLL IfF OKHÂTI OH.. C 0MTÄIHEB 

HEKE IM I S J M C LAS S I F I E D 

DATE 20-0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J U 

Will you please opine on this so I can be done with t h i s . 
Original Message 

From: I I (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October u , ¿uug"4:37 PM 
To: I J (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: DO3 NSL Monograph - June 06 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

E 

- the ASAC and SSA are beating me UP on this i s s u e f 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:" 

orininfll Mfìssflnfì-
Ï 
•Friday. ortohpr 'H. M)ft,4?32 P M

B I ) 

I I (FBI) 
RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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nniNSl MnnnnrflnhRFPAstfiriirpnnr l ü L L b5 

From 
Sent: 
To: r 
CE: P 
Subject: 

I (FBI) 
\-ri Hav. ttr+nhpr H . A J U h U : ? ? PM m 

(OGC) (FBil. vFBJ 
y j É c ) (FBI) r 

RE: DÔ3 NSL Monograph - June Ob 
] ( F B I ) 

b 2 

h 6 

b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec 

-in-inal M P ^ a n P -
] (OGC) (FBI) 
fle Friday, òctober lj."7ÜP6 4:14 PM 

I (FBI) r 

TTÖGCT (FBI);f 
Monograph - J kt! UUJ NSL Monograph - JUMë UÖ 

] (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

b 5 

b 6 

hlC 

b 7 E 

NO. r 

From: 
Sent: 
To: I 
Ce: L 
Subject: 

Original Message-

T rirtav nrtnhor I V 
(FBI) 

3:46 PM 
n • (OGC) (F 
TTÖGC) (FBI); 

E T 

ì\ 
T L . 

FW: DO3 NSL Monograph - June 06 D u p l i c a t e 
] (FBI) 

JFT1- •3 p g . 16 

b2 
lb 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Messane 
From: I 
Sent : Friday. October 13 
To: I 
Subject' 

n i ( F B i ) 
2006 3:38 PM 

J (FBI) 
5rat l-W! UUJ Nb>L Möhödjraph - June 06 

h 2 

he 
hlC 

b 7 E 

D u p l i c a t e J F T 1 - 3 . p g . 1 6 
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DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteon| |.txt b 5 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l ~ 3 p g . 1 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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D O J N S L M o n o g r a p h R F P A s t a t u t e f 

b 6 

b 7 C 3.txt 
OMAS 

From: /0=FBÌ/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP /<~N=PF< TPTFMT'S/<~N= IFTHDMA^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GQOÌ iP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<; /rmJ I 
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 - interpretation of RFPA s t a t u t e | 

'sent: 2006-10-20 ¿1:34:37.210 1 D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 2 3 
Date: 2006-10-20 21:34:37.210 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5121 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A L L I N J O K " 

•••IS-

3—02' 

h 2 

HE 

BLC 

b 7 E 

I agree with you but would like to read the m o n o g r a p h . Can you forward it. 

Juli e 

Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: l-riday, October Id, 2UUb 4:45 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 - interpretation of RFPA statute on 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate J F T l - 3 p g . 2 3 

Friday. October 13. 200b 4:37 PM 

Subject : 
3 (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 2 3 

Oririinal MP<;<;ariP 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
FriH^w nrtnhor H "77ïïfc A-Ì7 P M 

(FBI) 

Page 1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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•DO r 

DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteorl 
Subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 1 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 pg.23 

txt 

h 2 
be 
hlC 

b 7 E 

h 2 
be 
blC 

hi E 

Or-in-inal M P ^ a n P -
From: I 1 (FBI) 

71:29 PM 

Subject : 

^ _ l o G C ) (Fill. 
J (OGC) ( F B I ) L 

RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 icat 
](FBI) 

JFT1-

Fridav. October 13. 2006 4:14 PM 
(FBI) 

Subject. kt! UUJ N^L Môhô^aph - 5une Ub 
• (FBI) 

Ori gì nal 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: . 
Cc: 

Message-

h r i n a v . o r r n n e r n . 

Subject : FW: Bòi N5L 
3 JTÔG' 

1 (FBI) 
"3:46 PM 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 

Ffii 
O G C ) (FBI); 

Monograph - jllhè Ub 
(FBI) 

From: 

Ori tri nal M P C ^ H P -

(FBI) 
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DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteorl |.txt 
Sent: Friday. October 13. 7006 3:38 PM 
To: I I (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: UOJ N^L Monograph - June 06 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 16 

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
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Durbi nreLibrari es.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKal i sch 
Subject: Durbin re Libraries 
Sent: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940 
Date: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 1912 

ALL... INFOPBATIOM,... C OLFRAILED. 

H E R E I M I S UFFCLASSIFIED 

DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J W 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSLB can draft a response and run it by STLU... 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:44 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h e question Durbin asked is w h e t h e r the National Security letter amendment in fact 
means that w e cannot serve an NSL on a library unless it is an ISP, as opposed to 
merely being an entity that provides a computer through which individuals access the 
internet. Can someone draft a response that NSLB and STLU are both happy with? I 

J Per Eleni's email, we'd like this A S A P . 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM 
To: C A P R O N I . VALERIE E. (OGC) fFBll 
Cc: | |(DO) (FBI) ; 
(DO) r p t n 1 I 

] ( O C A ) (FBI); 

Subject : Durbin re Libraries 

b7C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e : 

A s you recall, at the SJC hearing last w e e k , Senator Durbin asked the Director to get 
back to him as soon as possible on the issue of libraries that are ISPs versus b o 
libraries that provide internet service. I would like to get this information back to b 7 C 
the Committee in letter form rather than wait for the QFR to come in. 

Please let me know w h o is handling this matter in OGC and I will have SSA| | 
from my office get with them for the necessary information to prepare a response. 

T h a n k s , 
Eleni 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Durbi nreLibrari es3. txt 
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Durbi nreLibrari esl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHQMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l ~I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l t /P =F Bl /O U= FI RS T ADMINISTRATIVE 

^ / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F 

Sent: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ l/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
Subject: Durbin re Libraries 

Date: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135 A L L
 ™ F O M I A T I O N 

X - F o l d e r : O C A H E R E I I " T ' S " " O T M S 3 X F I E D 

X-Text: 1936 DATE 10-02-2'0'07""BT'"6S1"5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please start to draft a response which w e will then run through STLU. 

Julie 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:44 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

N O N - R I C ™ D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 pg.2 9 

Ori gi nal Message 
^/r From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
i J D Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM 
b 7 C T o : T A P P O M T V A I F P T F E . ( O G C ) ( E S Q r 

Cc: I I (DO) (FBI);| |(OCA) (FBI);L 

^ e c ( t f ^ D u r b m re Libraries D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p q , 2 9 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Durbi nreLibrari es3. txt 
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T . \ 
- t e 1 

Durbi nreLibrari es2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=| | 
TO: / Q=FRT/ OH=FTRST ADMTNTSTRATTVF f^RQUP/ CN=R FrTPTFNTS / (~N=1 FTHOMAS ; / D=FRT / OU=FTRST U / ^ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: Durbin re Libraries ' ' 
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216 
Date: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216 
X - F o i d e r - OCA ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
X-Text: 2469 HERE I B IS OTCLASSIFIED 

DATE' "10-0 2 - 200?" BY""65179" DHH /KSR/'iFW 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

W i l l d o . h u t a l s o w i l l HP n P t t i n n l H P X O I a n a t i o n I I . 

I F so I D / L 
can incorporate in my dratt. 

b 6 Original Message 
• U 7 f From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 4:24 PM , , 
b 7 E To: I ' I fOGC^ r FBI^:l IrOGC-t (FBI) 

Cc: I I ( O G C r T F B I ^ : • I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 p g . 31 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:44 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 2 9 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(DO) (FBÏT 
Subject: 

Original Message 
KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM 
r A P P O M T \/A I FPTF E . (OGC) ( E B l L 

I K D O ^ (FBI);] 

b 7 C 
] ( O C A ) (FBI); 

Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 2 9 

Durbi nreLibrari es2.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbi nreLibrari es3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
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

X - F o l d e r : O C A MIJ....IIII'OKE&XIOT....C.OIRRMLILD. 

X-Text: 1912 FFFIEE.III....IS....IOTCLJK3SI.FIED 

i iMri ACCTCTun DATE lQr.Q2-2Qa7...BY....fiS1.7S...M!H/KSR/J.IJ 

N S N - R I C ™ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 2 9 

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
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 2 9 

b 7 C 

-Original Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM 
To: CAPRONII YALERIE E. (OGC) (EKÛ 
Cc : I J (DO) (FBI) 
(DO) ( Ï Ë T T 
Subject : Durbin re Libraries 

] (OCA) (FBI); 

icate JFTl-3 p g . 2 9 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Durbi nreLibrari es3. txt 

Page 2 
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DurbinreLibraries4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=J FTHOMAS b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/rN=RFriPlENTS/CN=| |/0=FBl/QU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l ï/Q=FBl/OU=FlKSI AUMlNlbfRATIVE " 

OUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=j l|Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRAT] GROUP/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[ 
Subject: Durbin re Li b r a n es 
Sent: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135 
Date: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135 

p o l d e r : OCA &ii...2WIDWmTim..XmmMMD. 

x Text: iyjb ffieiii...i.s...rafCMssiFiED 

UNCLASSIFIED DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J U 

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

UNCLASSIFIED • . „ ^ 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 29 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM "uc 
TO: CAPRPNI. YALERIf E- (ogc) (EBfl . , ^ , i 1 , n r 

cc: | f C D Q ) (FBI); I (OCA) (FBI) J b 7 C 
(DO) (FBT} 1 1 1 1 1 

Subject: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED ^ . , -mm-i o 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Durbi nreLibrari es3. txt 

Page 2 
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Durbi nreLi brari es5. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/rNJ I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = p ^ | 
Subject: Durbin re Libraries ' ' 
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216 
Date: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216 
X-Folder: OCA 
X - T e x t : 2469 HEREIN . J 5 M I Z L K S 5 1 ¥ M U 

DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 6 5 1 7 3 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) a 

Sent: M o n d a y . Mav 0 8 . 2006 4:24 PM . . 
To: | _ I rnrr>i r t v ! |(OGC) (FBI) Jo7C 
Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) ;l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 33 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:44 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI); 
S u b j e c t ! F W : Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 
KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 3 3 

Original Message 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 8 , 2006 3:14 PM 
TO: C A P R O N T . VAI FRTF E. (OGC) 
Cc: | |(DO) (FBI); 
(DO) ( [ % T T 
Subject: 

(EE 
; C 

Durbin re Libraries 

(OCA) (FBI); b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg. 34 

Durbi nreLi brari es5.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 
Sent: 2005-08-22 20:47:45.438 
Date: 2005-08-22 20:47:45.438 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2660 

ALL I M F 0 R H A T X O H CONTAINED 
UNCLASSIFIED H E R E I W I S IIIFC L A S S I F I E D 

NON-RECORD MWTRJ-WZ-ZMTBY" 6 5 1 7 9 " " D L / K S R / J W 

The issue we discussed this morning. Julie 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 3:58 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just to update, DOJ has now requested consensus on this issue by NOON on Thurs (8/25), 
rather than Friday. Let me know if you think there will be a problem meeting the 
deadline, thanks, 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office yf rnrmrncsional Affairs 
202-324| [ b 2 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie - just to follow-up on our conversation and my e-mail this morning re Senator 
Durbin's request to DOJ that NSL #s be declassified - DOJ OLA sent the e-mail set forth 
below requesting component feedback by noon on Friday, 8/26. I advised Faith that FBI 
NSLB would coordinate directly with OIPR - that makes sense to me. Let me know if you 
want to work this through OIPR or if you would like to formulate an FBI response that 
I'll provide to Faith. 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office nf f n n n r p c c i n n a l Affairs 
202-324| I b 2 

-Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar -Ar * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" -A" 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata2.txt 

From: I P u s d o j . g o v 
spnt: Wpflnp^flav _ Aunu^t 17, 5:09 PM 

To: I lusdoj.gov;l Eusdoj.gov;l 
Elizabeth R. 1 r 1 

Subject: FW: Durbin letter to AG 

Enclosed is a letter from Senator Durbin, which requests that w e declassify the 
aggregate numbers of NSLs pursuant to all legal authorities for each of the last 3 
years (02, 0 3 , & 0 4 ) and the aggregate numbers that w e r e issued pursuant to 18 USC 2709 
for the same time period. Will has asked that the FBI, O I P R , and OLP provide their 
views on these requests so that w e can develop and clear a response in advance of the 
9/8/05 deadline set forth in our first response, which is also enclosed. He noted that 
w e publicly disclose the aggregate FISA numbers in our regular reports to C o n g r e s s . 
Please send me the response of your component by noon on Friday, 8/26. If your 
position is that the numbers should remain classified (either the totals or the 2709 
portion), please articulate the reasons so that w e can use your text in a responsive 
letter to Senator Durbin. T h a n k s . I I 

b 6 

Jhisdoj .gov; Beers, b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata3.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 
Sent: 2005-08-22 21:03:38.125 
Date: 2005-08-22 21:03:38.125 
X-Folder: sent items 

X-Attachments: "Attachments\ldc6@pst-storage-domain.eml" 
X-Text: 2114 

UNCLASSIFIED 

N O N - R E C O R D A L L IKFORHATIOM C0MTAISEB 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

T his is what w e have. DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 6 5 1 7 9 DHH/KSR/JU 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , August 17, 2005 5:26 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD -, . , T „ m 1 0 „ ,, 

D u p l i c a t e J F T i - 3 p g . 4 1 

******************************************* g 
*************************************************** 

From: Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov b 7 C 
Sent- WPlinPSflrlY A u g u s t 17, 2005 5:09 PM 
To: I lan^Hn-i. gov; I Busdoi . gov\ |Qusdoj . gov; Beers, 

U b j i £ h F 5 ; Durbin netter t o A G D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 pg.42 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata3.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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DurbinRequesttoDeclassifyNSLdata4.txt 
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
Sent: 2005-08-22 21:57:04.306 
Date: 2005-08-22 21:57:04.306 
X-Folder: sent items 

X-Text: 2747 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIFI • • • • I S • • • • O T C X A S S I F I E D 

DATE... 10. - 0 2 2.0.0 7... BY.... 6.5179.... D E B / 'KSR/'JM 
NON-RECORD 

No, I wanted to talk with you first. Julie 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , August 22, 2005 5:07 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am sorry -- I meant have w e drafted a response? Has CTD been consulted? 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , August 2 2 , 2005 5:04 PM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 4 3 

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
NON-RECORD • -, . , ^ 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 p g . 4 1 
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D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg. 41 

Durbi nReauesttoDeclassi fvNSLdata4.txt 

*************************************************** •J--' 

From: Faith.Burton@usdoj .gov b 7 C 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . August 17, 2005 5:09 PM 
To: I ¡©usdoj.gov; | pusdoj .qov;| jgusdoi.gov; Beers, 
Eli zabeth R. 
Subject: FW: Durbin letter to AG D u p l i c a t e J F T l ~ 3 p g . 42 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=J FTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P T E N T S / C N J [/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ~ ^ I 1 1 fog 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data i,-?^ 
Sent: 2005-08-22 21:59:47.717 b / c 

Date: 2005-08-22 21:59:47.717 
X-Folder: sent items ALL IWF ORMATI ON COHTAIBED 
X - T e x t : 2747 HEREIM...IS....D1CLASSIEIED. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DATE... .1.0 -0 2-2007.,, BY ...65179,,, DHH./KSR/ tl¥ 

Please come see me about t h i s . T h a n k s , Julie 
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

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.45 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , August 22, 2005 5:04 PM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

'Duplicate J F T l - 3 p g . 4, 

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
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 4 1 
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D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 4 1 

Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fvNSLdataB.txt 

************************************************* J F T l - 3 p g . 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Du rbi nRequesttoDeclassi fyNSLdata6.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 
Sent: 2005-08-23 12:41:36.995 
Date: 2005-08-23 12:41:36.995 
X-Folder: sent items ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
X-Text: 3434 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

' ' 'I'O - 0' 2-200'?' ' ' 'BY ""65 L'7I 

G r e a t , I will w r i t e something up and ship it to you as well asl Ifor review. b 6 

Julie i • b 7 C 

Original Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , August 22, 2005 6:05 PM 
TO: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I suppose I can live with declassifying the t o t a l , separated by USP and nonUSP. 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , August 22, 2005 5:57 PM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No, I wanted to talk with you first. Julie D u p l i c a t e J F T l ~ 3 p g . 45 

nr-in-inal M P ^ a n P 

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

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e JFT1-
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

D u p l i c a t e JFT'1-3 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • • _ , _ _ _ -, 
D u p l i c a t e JFT1-3 

aav. August" 117~'2005 5:09 PM 
lanario H nnv: | 

Elizabeth R. 

F rom:| pusdoj.gov 
Sent: Wednesday. August 17, 2005 5:09 PM J 
Tn:i lausdoi-aov: | |3usdoi.qov; I Eusdoj.gov; Beers, 

-I V A K A T H D I I 

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

Durbi nResponse.txt b 7 C 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=T I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=l I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH \/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ^ I /0=FBl/0ll=l-lky I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f |/0=FBI/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T " I 
Subject: Durb"in Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:25:18.989 
Date: 2006-05-24 21:25:18.989 
X-Folder: Inbox ALL IHFORHATIQH CONTAINED 
X-Text: 3150 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / J W 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am curious as to the date of that opinion since it probably predates the new 
legislation with its own legislative intent as well as before internet access w a s so 
w i d e s p r e a d . OLC may have to revisit the issue. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Offirp nf Gpnpfa! Counsel FBI 

Voi ce 
Pager 
Secure 
Fax 

b7C 

Fax 

W e d n e s d a y . May 24. 

O r i g i n a i M p s s a n p -

From: I 
Sent: 
To: r 
F. (OGC] 
Cc: [ 
RAE 

T F B Ï T 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
2006 4:20 PM 
• (OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. 

• B 6 

b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE 

(OCA) 
Subject : 

( F B I ) ; L 
liûûiJ-(FBl);[ 

] (OGC) (FBI); [ 
I l û û Q . (FBI); BEERS, 

(OGC)(FBI) 
ELIZABETH 

Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
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DurhinResnonse.txt 

b 5 

P.S. I will call OLC to confirm but I think w e need to assumeI I representation 
is accurate at this point. * ' b l C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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DurbinResponsel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T " ^ I /0=FBl/UU=l-lk*> f ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=j |/0=FBI/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 2 E S E E 2 M E 7 O = F B I / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE b 6 
G R O U P / r N = R F R T P T F N T S / r N J J ^ 0 = F B T / 0 1 J = F T R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E > j 7 Q 

r : R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N J F O = F R T / O U = F T R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

r , R O H P / r N I = R F r T P T F N I T S / r N I = F R F F R S : / Q = F R T / Q I J = F T R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = r ^ I 

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 
Sent: 2006-05-24 22:09:19.272 
Date: 2006-05-24 22:09:19.272 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Tpxt• 1714 

ALL IKF0RHA.TI0H CONTAINED 
UNCLASSIFIED MBEIS-IS-UBGLASSiFIEB 

NON-RECORD DATE""LO-O2~2OO7""BY'"651'79""KI0!'/KSR/JLIF 

Fortunately, our responses have not left N S L B . 

Juli e b 6 

b 7 C 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e - - - - -

From: I i r o G C K F B i ^ 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . May 24. 2006 5:25 PM I 1 
TO: I |(OGC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , 
V A L E R I E ' l . t U l U t m i J : IHUMAb. J U L I E F . ( O G L j ( m i J 1 

Ql ~ K O G C ) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 

(OCA) (FBI);! (OGC) V N 1 
^ect: RE: Duronn Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD .Duplicate J F T l - 3 p g . 52 

Original Message 
From: I i(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . May 24, 2006 4:20 PM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE 
F . r o f ^ H F F R - N B 6 

r - I irOGC-l fFBr>: V TOGC^ (FZT): BEERS. ELIZABETH 
I H (OCA) (FBl);l I (OGC) (FBI) ; | l(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: burbin Response -- may need to pull back tne response A S A P 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ^ ^ 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 52 
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D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 5 2 & S 3 

n u r h H n P p g n n n c p I t v t 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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b e 
DurbinResponse2.txt b 7 C 

From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = | | 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / Q N I 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 1 1 

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 
Sent: 2006-05-25 16:14:43.063 
Date: 2006-05-25 16:14:43.063 
x-Folder: Inbox ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
X-Text: 4 5 3 1 HEJ®.IB....IS....OKC.LASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED PATE 10-02-2.0.07...B.T....6.51.79...DHH/KSR/JIJ 

NON-RECORD 

I checked w i t h ! " H at CCIPS he is not familiar with this OLC OP but will 
check his staff at C C I P S . He seemed surprised considering these legislative issues 
float past C C I P S . 

'Assistant G e n e r S Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
n-F-F-iro r>f fZonoral Counsel FBI 

Voi ce 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message b 6 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) hlC 
Sent: WPrlnP<;r1;w May ;tH)h fi • 00 PM 
TO: I I (OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: kt: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No, it w a s recently (within last few days). I am not sure if it w a s w r i t t e n . It w a s 
communicated orally tol I after OLC saw her draft NSL guidance. D / L 

Original Messaae-----
From: I If O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . Mav 24. 2006 5:25 PM 
TO: I |(OGC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , , ^ 
V A I F P T F ' F I r W l IFIill- T U r W 1111 T F F. (nrJ I I UM I I 1 b 6 

ce: I I (OGC) (FBI); 1 I (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH fo-J Q 
RAE (OCA) (FBI); KELLEY, LIZANNE D. (OGC) (UJ1J 

Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response A S A P 

N O N S R K O R D B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.52 
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I | DurbinResponse2.txt 
202 - 324-1 Fax b2 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W p H n P ^ H a v . Mav ;()()h 4:20 PM 
To: I 1(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE D b 
f. foGcl n-mi b7C 
Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI); AINORA T H O M A S fOGC^) fFBI^) : BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE rOCA1) (FBI1) : I I (OGC) (FBl);| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to p u n oacK -cne response A S A P 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 5 2 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbi nresponse3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
Subject: Durbin response 
Sent: 2006-05-17 16:51:00.162 
Date: 2006-05-17 16:51:00.162 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbi nresponse#3[1].wpd" 
X-Text: 1802 

ELL " " IL? OFIMTI OÏL " C QWTMMI> 

lllllllllllllllllllllill 
DATE 10-02-200? BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JTJ 

Juli e 

TO 6 

] b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please see attached. 

-Original Messaqe-
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May lb, ¿UUb 5\ll PM 
To: T H O M A S _ 1111 TF F (OGC) (FBI) _ 

L r O G C W F B T ^ I I (OGC) (FBI) ;[ 
I. O G C ) (FBI); I I W O ( F B I ) 

Subject: DurbiM r^ypUMyy 

Julie, here is an agreed upon response to Senator Durbin's question about libraries 
serving their traditional function as libraries not being subject to NSLs. W e make it 
clear that w e agree with t h a t . Lynn is on board, after having read the legislative 
history - there is a colloquy which doesn't leave any room to think that Congress 
intended o t h e r w i s e , despite the loose wording of the ECPA statute and the definition of 
"electronic communications service," which says that simply making available third 
party communications makes an entity an ECS provider. 

T h e only thing is that you may think it is too long for a congressional response. If 
you do, let us know. W e can probably simplify and shorten it. For instance, the last 
two paragraphs make it clear that even if a library is performing its traditional 
function in providing access to the internet, and is not subject to an NSL, that does 
not mean that it doesn't have records of v a l u e . W e may well want to serve a business 
record order on the library to obtain those records. -- You may find that gratuitous, 
although I think it is justified so that no one is taken aback w e r e w e to try to serve 
a business record order (and the 215 statute specifically says w e can) and tries to say 
that it is inconsistent with a position w e have already t a k e n . 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbi nresponse4.txt ^ 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTENTS/CN=l I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST D I C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I |/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNJ _ I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i I 
Subject: Durbin response 
Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 
Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 
X- Fol der: Inbox AIL HJF0Fl!ATr0I.J"U0IcrAIMD 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\du rbi nresponse#3 .wpd" HESE1® IS IJIcmssiFlED 
X-Text: 1411 DATE 10-02-200? BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JU 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.58 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbi nresponses.txt 
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
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3[1].wpd" 
X-Text: 1802 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

HERE 111 IS U1CLASSIFIED 

_ . . DATE 10-02-200? BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JTJ 
Please see attached. 

Juli e 

ocinirifal Mpssarifi . 
F r o m : I l COGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May lb, ¿UUb 5\Z1 PM -D6 
To: T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), . 

= r , . l ^ r W r R T ^ I |(OGC) (FBI); I | 
I \(OGC) ¿FBI1): I I w o ( T O 1 

Subject: Durbin response 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.58 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbinresponse6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE cpniiP/rNi=PFrTPTFNT<;/rN=l I b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ I "fo-jQ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl l/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I I/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ I/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^| I 
Subject: Durbin response 
Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 ___ T . T ~ n ™ , ~ T n „ _ _ _ _ _ 
Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 tti^SFOSBiHOI^OWMffiD 
X-Folder: Inbox HERE III - -I S- - GIG L&S 51FIEB' 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3.wpd" DAiE-io-O2-2OG7-BY-6Si79-M0iy^R/J¥ 
X-Text: 1411 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.58 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbi nresponse7.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
Subject: Durbin response 
S e n t : 2006-05-17 1 6 : 5 1 : 0 0 . 1 6 2 

D a t e : 2006-05-17 1 6 : 5 1 : 0 0 . 1 6 2 

X-Folder: sent items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3[1].wpd" 
X-Text: 1802 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL I N F 0 B H A T I Q N CONTAINED 
Please see attached. 

Juli e 

H E R E I N I S U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 1 0 02 2.0.0.7... BY.... 6 5.1.7 S... MFFI/KS R / SM 

Original Message 

I ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 15, 2006 3:21 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ccj I M O G T ) r F R T ^ I 

T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
1 (OGC) (FBI); 

BE 

blC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.58 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Durbinresponse8.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE fiROiiP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rNl I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CRrniP/rN=RFrTPTFNT<;/rN3 1 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/0=FBl/QU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/0=FBl/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE O 

I I P / R M = P F R T P T F M T C / r u i I / O = F R VIW l=L I UK I A D M T N T < ; T R A T T V F C 

GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RNL I :/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: Durbin response 
Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 
Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 A L L IKFQRHATI0N CONTAINED 
X- Fol der: Inbox HEKBOf-IS-üieLiSSIFIED 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbi nresponse#3.wpd" d m ±0-02-200? BY 65179 dsh/ksr/jw 
X-Text: 1411 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 'Duplicate J F T l - 3 p g . 58 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Du rbi n revi sed.txt _ 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N Ì : 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLl£ZCL^fi£CIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS:/Q=FBIY UU=l-lkb>I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ 
Subject: Durbin revi seer 
Sent: 2006-06-02 11:46:54.590 
Date: 2006-06-02 11:46:54.590 A M I L L F O M M T I O S C O M I L F F I B 

X - F o l d e r : I n b o x HEREISF• • • IS""OTCLASSTFIED' 

X-Text: 1839 D-ME-io-og-aooT-BY-esiTS-

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: T h u r s d a y . June 0 1 . 2006 5:42 PM 
To: I \(OGRT (FBI) . 
Cc: | TTNNN (URTV T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

| |(OGC) (FBI); | |(OGC) (FBI) 
bubject: RE: Durbin revised 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I may be oversimplifying t h i s , but how does the attached work? 

« File: qfrdurbin.002.wpd » b 6 

Original Message b 7 c 

From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , June 0 1 , 2006 12:54 PM 
To: C A P R O N T . VAIFRTF F (OGC) (FBI) 
CC: I . I R R E N R F R T V T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

[OGC) (.FBI) ;| K O G C ) (FBI) 
Hsnftject: 1 L > U m m H W I ^ U 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I took a break from that nasty database issue to deal with the library issue. Here is 
what I came up w i t h . 
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« File: durbinrevised.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Du rbi n revi sed.txt 
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DWSNSLS.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OfaJ£Iii£MA£ 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE cPQiiP/rM=PFrTPTFNT<;/rN=l I;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 1 1 

Subject: D W S , NSLs and things that go bUWP lh The night... 
Sent: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053 
Date: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1642 

SECR^Xj^CffiSoy, NOFORN ^ 

RECORD nsl DECLASSIFIE3> BY 65179 DMH/KSR/J W ^ 

ON 10-02-2 0 0 7 b 7 C 

Dearl 

I am in Dec. 27 and 28 but then on leave until the New Y e a r . Please let me know what 
is convenient for y o u . Have a wonderful Holiday with your family. T a k e care, 

Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 b 2 
202-324-1 1 
202-324-1 I (fax) 

D E R I V E D ^ ^ R Q M ^ M u l t i p i e Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET770RC0N>N0F0RN 
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DWSNSLsl.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |; /0=FBl/QU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 1 1 b 6 
Subject: DWS, NSLs and things that go bUWP Ih thè night... i ^ n r 
Sent: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053 
Date: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053 
X-Folder: sent items 
X - T e x t : 1 6 4 2 D E C L A S S I F I E D , BY... 65179, , ,PIFFL/KSR/J¥ 

OK 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 

SEC£EJ?/gRCQN, NOFORN 
RECORD NSI D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg. 66 

Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room /y 
202-324 

DERIVED\FROM:/Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//pÌÉG8iN, NOFORN 
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ECPANSLNonresponsefronC ]txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N Î 

:R From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N r 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:ppi iP/rN=PFf TPTFNT<;/rN=-||! IH/ M K < 5RO 
Subject: ECPA NSL - Non-response f r o m T 
Sent: 2006-09-07 12:25:32.342 
Date: 2006-09-07 12:25:32.342 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 7555 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

ÂL L IKFOÎÎIATI OH C OMTÀIHED 

H E R E I N I S OTC L À S 3 I F I E D 

1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 ' B Y ' 6 5 1 7 9 P H H / K S R / J W 

I simply want to a s k F -be 

b 7 C 
b 7 D 

urn an naI Message 
From: I 1 rnn^i ( C O N ) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . September 0 6 . 2006 4:27 PM 
To: I I. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from 

Y e s , E 

Original Message 
From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . September U b . 2006 4:25 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject" 

1 (CTD) (CON) 

• 0 < ï . . (FBI) 
RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from T 

b4 
H 6 

HLC 

b 7 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ï L I 

b4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 D 

Correct? 

T h a n k s . 

Original Message-
From: | 
Sent : W e d n e s d a y , JULY 

ce! I 
F FBI^:R 
Subject: RE 

" I (CTD) (CON) 
"76, 2006 6:07 PM 

l t U U j (F-BI) : 1 

: LIMA NÌlFBIN 

(FBI) 
I(CTD) ( F B I ) ; ^ 

HA NÌL - Non-response from| | 

(CTD) 

b4 
H 6 

hlC 

b 7 D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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b 4 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 7 D 

E C P A N S L N o n r e s p o n s e f r o m ^ |txt 

H 2 

h 4. 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 7 D 
b 7 E 

nr-ifi-inal 

From: I _ _ r o G n (FBI) 

Sent: T u e s d a y . July 2 5 . 2QQ6 8:45 AM 

T O : I : 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: 

3| (CTD) ( C O N Ì 
C T D ) (FBI) ; P 
D (FBI) L 

RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from 

] ( C T D ) (FBI) ;[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I had thought that T 

- O r i n i n a l M e s s a a e -

From: | ] (CTD) (CON) 
Sent: M o n d a y . July 24. 2006 10:18 AM 
To: I I(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: I | (OGC) (FBI); 
G . (CTD) 1>B1J 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (FBI); 

RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from 

] ( C T D ) 

b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b 4 

b5 
he 
hlC 
b 7 D 

B 4 

he 
hlC 

b 7 D 
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ECPANSLNgnrfìSPffnssfrgJ txt 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e -. .. 
From: I 1 C C T D ) C F B I ) 
Sent: " ~ " 
To: 
Ce: 

M o n d a y . July 24. 2006 9:48 AM 

i ftrfn (CON) r 

--- I (OGC) (FBI);I 
N N (CTD1) W D L 

subji 

](CTD) (FBI); 

iect : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FW: ECPA NSL - Non-response f r o m £ ] 

b 4 

I : B 6 

•b7C 
b 7 D 

FYI.. Please clarify the issue below from 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T h u r s d a y . July 20. 2006 7:43 AM 

Subject: FW 

1 Î Ç T D ) ( F B I ) C 
^ (FBI) 

: ECPA NSL - Non-response f r o m [ 

] (CTD) (FBI) 

= 1 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b 4 

b 5 

•b6 
T h a n k s .1 I b 7 C 

original M e n a g e , „ ^ :f ^ 

From: I I (FBI) b 7 D 
Sent: 'Wednesday. July i y . '2006 5:14 PM b 7 E 

TO: I ~ 1 (OGC) (FBI) • J J / £ j 

Cc: _ 1 ITFBI) . . 
Subject: ECPA NSL - Non-response froml I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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ECPANSLNonresponsefrom[ 

H 2 

T h a n k s , 

SSA [ 
Associ ate Di vi si on Counsel 
F R T H 

VOI ce 
fax 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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S E Û P f E T 

EmailNSLs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
Subject: Emai1 NSLs 
Sent: 2005-11-08 23:06:54.697 
Date: 2005-11-08 23:06:54.697 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1729 

. ALL INFORHATION C O M T A I M E D 

UN^T&^IFIED HEPEIH 'IS ' TO 
NON-RECORD WHERE 

DATE; 10-03-2007 

CTSS'S'I 'F1ED ' ' ' 'BY " "6 S 1'7'9 ' ' ' 'DHH'/KSR/ '<TW 

RES«; ÏT4 (Cl 
DEetÂSSïîY-OH: Ì 0-03-2032 

T h i s is the only positive response I received. 

Julie 
Original Messaaa^^^^-

Frnm:l I (FBI) J o i 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 0 8 , 2005 11:20 AM 
TO: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email NSLs 

b 7 C 

UNçÔf^IFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 7 E 

Julie -

I canvassed yyipnts i n f 
T h P c a s e S A I 

~ L A rai-Q-iwaH »r.e-i-l"i wa f ^ w^. • r inmii rv 

I 
s e e D e low: 

c m et DI vi si on Counsel 
F R T Trivia-inn 

Fax: 

T H I S IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT W O R K PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION A N D IS NOT T O BE 
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD C D C . 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

p r i n i n ^ l Mpssflflfti 1 

From:I I I (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y . November Utt. 2005 10:08 AM 
T o : 1 „1 |FBI>> 

Subject: Emai 1 NSLS J^G 

HLC 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 D 

NON-RECORD b 7 E 

In recent 315 cases, I submitted NSLs (using the pony for electronic communication 
transactional records from O G C ) to| | Upon 
receiving the results, I set a lead to ECAU at CTD to have tne records analyzed due the 
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S E ^ E T 

EmailNSLs.txt 
nfj--fii-ff.ir.ult m reati. Frnm t h e r p s u Its nt the NSL. the ECAU analvs 

UlllCl I I IN jLo . LA L 
' & 1 i nfnrmatinn hpi n q difficult tn read. Frnm the results of the NSL. the ECAU analyst w a s 

ahip tn Hptprmin 
• J " ! ' ' b l 

b 2 
If you have any other questiousjalease let me JaaoiflL— I will be leaving for a source 
meet so call me on my cellj | T h a n k s \ | 

b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
1 '0 ' ' ' ' ' ' ^ \ HERE IH " "I S " ' UTJC LASS I FIE» ' ' ' EXCE PT 

}J„... 6.517.9... Mffl/JCS.R ATM lIHERE'^SHOW'tSTHERUI'SE 
1., .4.... i CI 

DECLASSIFY OH: 10-03-2032 EmailNSLsl.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OfaJ£IiiOMAS . 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | -b 6 
Subject: Email NSLs 
Sent: 2005-11-08 23:07:40.229 
Date: 2005-11-08 23:07:40.229 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1753 

UN£D$SSi|lED 
NON-RECORD 

Could you please send me the NSL and the EC approving the NSL? T h a n k s , Julie 

. 

From:I I ICFBI) 
a q f -j 

2moer ua, Sent: T u e s d a y , November U 8 , 2005 11:20 AM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

N O ^ R E C ! R D E D D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.72 

T H I S IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT W O R K PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION A N D IS NOT T O BE 
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD C D C . 

In m nal 

I |(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesrlav. Nnvemner u k . 2005 10:08 AM 
Toil f K F B I ) 

Subject : Email N5CS 1 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNC>C$SIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e J T F l - 3 p g . 7 2 & 7 3 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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EmailNSLs2.txt 
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
Sent: 2005-11-09 13:46:21.596 
Date: 2005-11-09 13:46:21.596 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2326 

UNCL^&SC^IED 
N O N ^ R E C O R & 

T o me it does which is why I have asked for the documents t h e m s e l v e s . Julie 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 0 8 , 2005 7:30 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Email NSLs 

l o - i o - i m 
iiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiïïiiiliiil 

U N P ^ T F I E D RE AS OIS : Ï74 (C) 
NON RECORD BmiASSrFr 'W: !'0-T0-20'3'2 

IIFOPJCÂTIOI COETTÀIETED 

HEKE IH • • • •! S • • • IHf C LASS I FIE 3D • • • EXCE ET 

Doesn't that look like email addresses and not w e b sites? 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 0 8 , 2005 6:07 PM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email NSLs 

UNCj&SSifÎED 
NOTvT-RECORt) 

T h i s is the only positive response I received. 

Juli e 

Original Messac 1^ 
From:| , I J ( F B I ) 

nber 0 8 , Sent: T u e s d a y , November 0 8 , 2005 11:20 AM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email NSLs 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.72 

Page 1 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.72 o y ^ , 

EmailNSLs2.txt 

T H I S IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT W O R K PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION A N D IS NOT T O BE 
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD C D C . 

X J 
iber 0 8 , 

Original Messaa 
F r o m : | 

Sent: T u e s d a y , Novernlâe 

Subject : Emai \ NST_t 

UNÇjlSSSîCilp 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 
2005 10:08 AM 

b 7 C 
H 2 

hi E 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 7 2 & 7 3 

UNCLÀSSŒFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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r 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / R N = R F R T P T F N T S / R N = J I 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
A N M T M T C T P A T T W F NPOL I D ( C M - P F F T D T E M T C ( C M - 1 CTUOMAC 

Subject:I I- IG "inquiry 
Sent: 20liu-N-IJ IJ. JU.UJ.UJZ 1 

Date: 2006-11-15 13:50:03.852 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2890 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D AFI1""IHROPEL.TIOM""COIFMIED 

I S I W C L A S S I F I E D 

D-10-2007 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 

b7C 

1) yes 

2) added by the March 2006 Patriot Act - Section 107, which amended Section 212 of the 
2 0 0 1 Patriot A c t , which had added the 2702 provision for emergency disclosure when 
life/property w a s at stake. Section 107 of the March 2006 Patriot Act requires an 
annual report by the AG to Congress on the number of times 2702 w a s used, and on the 
number of times that the use did NOT result in a criminal prosecution. 

pi k 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . November 15 2006 8:39 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: ' m n M A l MM II- U U U J T - W n 
Subject: RE:I IG inquiry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

2 questions: 

1. Is there a reporting requirement for 2702©(4)? 
2. When w a s it added to the statute? 

-Ori qi nal Messaqe-
From: - ^ ^ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , November 15, 2006 8:19 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T H O M A S , m i ~[F F . (NR,R} TFRT^ 

Subject: RE: 

b 7 C 

- IG i nqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Y e s , it is clearly o k a y . 

b 5 
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b5 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 14, 2006 5:48 PM 
T o : THFLMAC -1IMTF C (TTC^ I C R T ^ • I | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Subject: F ^ I G inquiry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
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From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=l I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| \ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VETJVPk0Nl;j0=Hil/OU=FIRST 
ADMTNT^TRATTVF (^RDUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/(~N=1 FTHOMAS ( 

Subject:l I-- IG "inquiry 
Sent: 20Ub-LL-lb 14: bb: bl. U S 1 

D a t e : 2006-11-15 1 4 : 5 5 : 5 1 . 7 2 5 

X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4026 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

O k a y , I'll doublecheck. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Original Message 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. 
W p H n P s H a v . Nnvpmhpr 

(OGC) (FBI) 
1 5 ^ 2 0 0 6 9 : 5 5 

b 7 C 
b 5 

THÔMA5, 3 U L 1 L 
R E C I 

I- ^FRT-t 
^ ( O G C ) (FBI) 

IG i nqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

n r i m n a l MP^ariP 

From: I K O G C ) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Wednesday, November l b , 2006 8 : 5 0 AM -, n 

To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) J° / L 

Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. fOGCÌ f FBI') Jo 5 
Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . November 15. 2006 8:39 AM b b 

To: I . . I (OGC) (FBI) D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.78 b 7 C 
Cc: T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 1 

Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.78 

.txt 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
W e d n e s d a y , November 15, 2006 8:19 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T H O M A S , iiilTF F rnr;^ (tRT^ 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE 

b 6 

b 7 C 
h 5 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.78 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 14, 2006 5:4& 

(OGC) (FBI): r 
P M 

To: T H O M A S . JULIE F. 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 7 9 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N \ 

JJLL 
1. 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
A O M T N T S T R A T T X / F G R O U P / r N = R F C T P T F N T S / ( ~ N = 1 F T H O M A S ( 

Subject:l I- IG "inquiry 
Sent: 2ClllO-ll-ll 1!>!26!U; .4AU 1 

Date: 2006-11-15 15:28:07.486 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 6064 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

LÏ"T5""ÔS 

D A T E I C - I U - -

You are right. T 
for the m i s t a k e T 

Sorry 
b5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

-Original Message 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
W e d n e s d a y . November 15 2006 9:55 AM 

I I (OGC) (FBI) 
T H O M A S . 1 U I T F F . f O G C ì C t R T Ì 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b5 

11JI TF F. 

R E : t _ 
- IG i nqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3 
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b 5 

icate 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

- O r i g i n a l M p s s a n p -

] (OGC) (FBI) 
W e d n e s d a y , November 15, 2006 8:50 AM 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
T H O M A S , JULLE—E (VlGCÌ rFRTÌ 

b 7 C 
T p 11 

R E : 1 _ 
-- IG inqui ry 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.78 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

-Original Message 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. 
WpHnp<;Hav. Nnvpmhpr 

[ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
1 5 ^ 2 0 0 6 8:39 

THÔMÀ5, TUTTT 
RE: 

F. (¿¿¿1 IFBI^ 
1 (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT1-

IG i nqui ry 

.78 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
W e d n e s d a y , November 15, 2006 8:19 AM 
C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
T H O M A S , JULIE F. fOGC^ fFBI^ 

HE 

hlC 

b 5 

RE: - IG i nqui ry 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 
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D u p l i c a t e JFT13pg.78 

L t t L 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) -, c 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 14, 2006 5:48 r?M • D t > 

To: T H O M A S , DULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) : I I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: | | - IG inquiry ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg. 79 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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I I 

b6 
b7C EG inquirv.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:pnnp/rM=PFrTPTFMTc/rM=| I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
AHMTMTQTp A T T V F fZPOl IP /f~N —P Ft TPTFMTQ /f~M— 1 FTHOMAQ ( 

Subject:| |- IG "inquiry 
Sent: 20ub-ll-lb U : 19:Ub.441 
Date: 2006-11-15 13:19:06.441 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1726 

ALL I N F Q R H A T I Q N CONTAINED 

HEME'IN' " ' Ï S" " OTCTAS SX 'F IED 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.78 D ™ 
NON-RECORD 1 

Or"i g"i nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , November 14, 2006 5: 
To: T u n M A C i i i i t c c FR^RR\ î c p t ^ - I I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: I F ^ IG inquiry 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Emergency!ssueori 0.1 1 
fc\ From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
^ J From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

b7C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I^O=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ WT)= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I 

=FBI7QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^ / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE b l 

Subject: Emergency i ssue on | 
Sent: 2005-12-09 2 0 : 1 7 : 0 8 . 9 U T 
Date: 2005-12-09 20:17:08.902 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4814 

SENSITI ITÎVE^Bg^JLIWêtÂSSTFÎiD 

ALL-IS-FORMTIOH-GOirrÄIMD 
HEREIN I S TJNC LAS SIFIEP E X C E P T 

S H O O T O T H E R W I S E 

b 6 

lp.-.i 0-2007 b 7 A 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR.b7C 

¡iiiiii: 

-203; 

I'm not sure but m a y b e . . . 

F r o m : Q 
-Ori gìnal Message-

I 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday. December 0 9 . ZÜ05 2:56 PM 
To:I —I C O G C ) (FBI): C A P R O N I . VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
CC:' IHHMA^. IUI II- I- Vf H ( O G C ) (FBI);!" 

] ( 0 G C ) ( F B I ) J : ( S ) ( FB I ) ; £ „ _ 
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on I 

] ( O G C ) (FBI);[ ] ( O G C ) 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 
b7C 

S EN S I X Ï 2 ^ : B t n = a S c 5 i s i FI ED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
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(S) 
(S) 

Emergency!ssueo i .txt 

m 

From: t ÎcÔgcTTFBÎT 
I 

fol 

b4 
b 6 

b 7 A 
b7C 

Sent: Friday, December 0 9 , 2005 2:51_EM_ 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) iFRT^:I 
Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):l 

FC\ (FBI) . 
\DJ Subject: RE: Emergency issue onl 

• , , I (OGC) (FBI) 
] ( O G C ) (FBI); I ] ( O G C ) 

SENSITI 
NON-RECORD 

A S S I F I E D 

can provi ( 
l i s speaking with someone froml I n o w , I'll forward this to him so he 
ae an u p d a t e . • • 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 09 7005 2:49 PM 
T r > ' | . ̂  ^ (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| | COGC) (FBI): T H O M A S . HJLIE F (OGC) (FBI) 

(S) Subject: RE: Emergency issue o n | | 

bl 

b7C 
b7D 

S EN S ^ J V & W C I S C L A S S I FI ED 
NON-RECORD 

OK . I I what do you want to do with this? 

ri ni nal Mpssanp-

^ (OGC) (FBI) 
, 2005 2:40 PM 

(S) 

From.-
Sent: Friday, December 09 
T ^ - r A D D f i M T \/A I C D T C C ( O G C ) ( F B l ) 

Cc: I l(OGC) (FBI): T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency issue onj | 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 
b7C 

S EN S I T J E ^ T I C U ^ C L A S S I FI ED 
NON-RÉCORD 

cs> 
S K E E T I . 
V a l i n e , this nerson bplow -I | 

| I i nave a message into m m tnat ne miqnt near from 

E 
j^u wu vu uuL a uiuuiuw wiLiif i 

us 

bl 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

original Message 
From: *1(CTD) (CON) 
Sent: I-riday. December 0 9 . 2005 2:26 PM 
To: | I (OGC) (FBI) 

W J Subject: out ot ottice AutoKeply: Emergency issue on 

Page 2 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 
b7C 

S ^ p $ L V I O - 2 1 1 4 2 



(S) 

Emergency! s s u e o n T I- txt 
I will be out of the office later today ana returning o n m o n d a y . 1 will respond to all 

M , h Q n t r o t i i r n j f y 0 U reaui re! immediate assi stance, please call my cell phone 
at| |or try paging me atj |. T h a n k you and be safe. 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT/ UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE; Bl/T UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE/BftJT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Emergency!ssueo ,r 1 txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N R ~ 

F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N T 

To: /0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T"^ L/Q=FBL/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ I/Q=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

) GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS:/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = ^ ^ ^ ^ I ^ O = F B L / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = ^ ^ ^ ^ T ) = F B L / O U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VL^APROSTI ;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ERROE:/0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|~~ I 
Subject: Emergency issue on | | 
Sent: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.375 
Date: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.325 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 6542 

S E N S I T L S > « C 5 R U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-R€CORD ^ ^ 

b7C 

IS Ui:ÏCLA??IF" 
>1: 1 . 4 i C J 

DECLASSIFY OH: 10-02-2032 

talked t o f I w h o believe 
I He 1 s going to talk t o T 

] w h o beli eves V 

ha\/p thp I Ilk 1 unit draft an LI to N^.LY to draft an T 
Iw-in 1/nm.i hr.w tn fnnriat thû MQI anrl a n n m u i n g i=r\ 

1 in une m e a n t i m e , pi ease 

T reps wiI I need to 

b4 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 0 9 , 2005 3:22 PM 
T o : | 1 ( O G C ) (FBI) . 
cc: TH6MA5. 3ULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):I 
(OGC)(FBI); I 
Subject: RE! LFFLÊRGÊNCY 155UÊ ÔH [ 

I ( o a r ) C F R T T T 

I O G C ) (FBI) : T 
J X R R R R M 

] 

b l 

b 7 A 
b6 
b7C 

SENSIT IV^BTFCJJNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECÓRD 

All of this is fine -- however, 
I That is what it is there 

you need me to do something, my 
jor.^ I ^ departing_^or the xmas party at| | T T 

M n r p n p n p r a ? I am concerned about thi 
Let's talk about this on 

Q — 
M Ä H D A Y . 

b2 

b7C 
b7E 

t 
riginal Message-

] (OGC) (FBI) From 
Sent: Friday, December 0 9 , 2005 3:17 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBli 

1 1 (OGC) (FBI): |(OGC) (FBI) 
: Emergency issue o n | 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 
b7C 

SENSIT I^E^BTÇ^ÎJNCLASSIFIED 
NON-REEÖ^D ^ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 8 7 

Page 1 
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E I 
D u p l i c a t e JFTl-% 

b l 

b 7 A 
b6 
b7C 

r~i nH na l Mpccano-

F r o m 
ÇgnT- Fr iHav 

T O : T 

l 
( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

F W o m h o r f W 2 I 56 PM 

. l(OGC) (FBI); C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
C c : 'IHÜMA*>. J U L L B K V O G C ) ( F B I ) ; | 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
( F B I ) I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

(yj S u b j e c t : RE: E m e r g e n c y i s s u e on I 

] ( O G C ) 

S E N S I T ! 
N O N - R È C O R D 

C L A S S I F I E D 
D u p l i c a t e 

1 1 • • 1 1 

r = J 
F r o m : Q ] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : F r i d a y , D e c e m b e r 0 9 , 2 0 0 5 ~> - 51 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) (FBI);I 

K i C c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI);| 
D i ( F B I )

 1 

b 6 S u b j e c t : RE: E m e r g e n c y i s s u e onj 

b 7 A 
b7C SENSITIVr^BJ&cOjfLASSIFIED 

N O N - R E C O R t T ^ 

1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
J T Ö G C T T F B I ) ; I ] ( O G C ) 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.88 

P a g e 2 

S E ^ E F F S L V IO-21145 



(S) 

D u p l i c a t e (S) 
Emergency!ssueor txt 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 0 9 . 2005 2:49 PM 
To: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
CC : 1 J i O ^ ' l T F R T V T H O M A S -II II TP P 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 

Subject: RE: Emergency issue onl 

SENSIT i y Ö B T ^ S N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 

From: [ 
-Oriainal Message-

Sent: Friday, December 0 9 , 2005 2:40 PM 
rAPPOMT \/AI P P T P P (OGC) (FBI) 

l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
t)5 

I (OGC) f FRT): T H O M A S , 
subject: i-w: Emergency issue onl 

S E N S I T j y M Ì i J UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 A 
b7C 

SENSITIVE ^CLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

EjfSL VIO-21146 



SENSITIVE^BUT J0NCLASSIFIED 
Emergencyi ssueonl txt 

SENSITIVE' BUT^UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21147 



• • ïS • • • 'OTG'LÂS'Sî FIED • • • EKGE PT 

ÏHGBH-

ET 1 0 - 0 2 - 2 0 0 7 

CLASSIFIED ET 65179 DHH/KSR/i 
REÄSÖH: T."4 f'C'j" 

B E C I A S S I W ' O S : I0-Ö2-2Ü3'2' 

(S) Emergencyi ssueo <I l.txt 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / Œ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R y U P / C N = R E q i P I E N T S / C N ^ 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVÉ G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C 
¡ a , 

OUP/CN=rfctpti ; 

ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1082883 

]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS ; / 0 = F B l / Ü U = H K Y f ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=» I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N £ ] / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = ^ 
Subject: Emergency issue onl I 
Sent: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.3ij 1 

Date: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.325 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 6542 

SENSIT! 
NON^ffECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 
D u p l i c a t e JFT'l-3pg. 89 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 0 9 , 2005 3:22 PM 
To: I 1 ( O G C ) (FBI) . . 
CC: T H 6 M A 5 . JULIE F. V O G C ) fFBi) :l \fnrrt rcBTVl I 

( S X O G C ) ( F B I ) ; I T"r.r\ UKT\\ [ Q G C ) ( F B I ) 

Subject: RE: Emergency issue orl 

lo 7 C 

SENSITIVCKifi^UECLASSIFIED . _ , , _ 
NON-RECÖRD ^ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 89 

Original M e s s a a e - = " 
From:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Frigay, December 0 9 , 2005 3:17 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) ^ R T ^ 
C c : T U H M A C M I T P C R N R R ^ F R R T > > . R ~ ~ I I N E R T r F R T V l 

(OGC)(FBI)J I(OGC) (FBI)1 
(S) Subject: RE: Emergency issue onl I 

VJGLJ CtdTJ 

SENSIT I V E ^ H I C U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECÖRD ^ ^ D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 87 

bl 
b6 
b 7 A 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21148 



(S) D u p l i c a t e JFTl-

Lui 

From 
Sen 
T o 

•T 

r~i rri nal Mp<:<:anp-

] (OGC) (FBI) 
nt: Fr-idav. Deremhpr 0 9 , 2005 2:56 PM 
I J (OGC) R F R T V rAPPnMT VAI FPTF_ F (OGC) (FBlJ_ 

Cc:\Wm. JULLB K 
(FBI) ; I iiajw ^roi; p 
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on I 

(OGC) ( F B I ) ; r 
J O G C ) (FBI) —b 

] (OGC) (FBI); [ ] ( O G C ) 

tal 

ta 6 
ta7A 

ta7C 

SENSITÎVg^&UÏ^ONCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECCED 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 9 0 

n n u n i d i Mui^duu 

From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 0 9 , 2005 2 : 5 1 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):I 
Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);I 
(FBI) J 
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on 

SENSITlgE>Wda^yNCLASSIFIED 
NON-REÎORD 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
J ( O G C ) (FBI); I 

D u p l i c a t e JFTl-3pg.88 

] ( O G C ) 

tal 

ta 7 A 
ta 6 
ta7C 

Page 2 

;T NSL VIO-21149 



icate J F T l - 3 p g . 

Emergencyi s s u e o [ ] t x t 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 0 9 . 2005 2:49 PM 
To:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l K O G c T r F B I ^ : T H O M A S . HJI TF F (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on | | 

b l 

b6 

b7C 

SENSIT 5 E : B Ü 1 c : y N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECORD icate J F T l - 3 p g . 

(S) 

F r o m : r 

-Ori gi nal Messaae-
"l(OGC) (FBI) 
M 

(S) 

Sent: Friday, December U9, ¿U05 2:40 PM 
T n : T A P R O N T . VAI F R T F F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc:l liOGC^ (FBI}: T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency issue on 

s EN S I T I Y Ö Ö F - E F I C N Ä S I I FI ED 
NON-RECORD 

(S ) 

(S) 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 9 1 

rOriginal Message 
From: I l(CTD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday. December 09 
To: 

2005 2:26 PM 
1 (OGC) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e J F T l - 3 p g . 9 1 

S E N S I T ! 

SENSITIVE 

SENSITIVE 

S E N S I T ! 

LASSIFIED 

NCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUfl~ UNCLASSIFIED 

NCLASSIFIED 

LASSIFIED 

Page 2 

VIO-21150 



(S) 
Emergency! s s u e o r T I- txt 

SENSITIVE ^ U T / U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE/BUT \JNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21151 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o Duplication F e e s are charged for Deleted P a g e Information Sheet(s ) 

Total De leted P a g e ( s ) ~ 3 

P a g e 13 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 14 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 15 -— Outside the S c o p e 


